

## PATCHWAY TOWN COUNCIL

### Minutes of the Planning & Transport Committee held on the 25<sup>th</sup> February 2020 at 7pm at Callicroft House, Rodway Road, Patchway.

**Councillors:** R Loveridge (in the chair) E Martin, I Walker, P Cottrell, R Loveridge and K Dando

**In attendance:** Cllr R Walker, J Turner (Deputy Clerk), John Thomas (Patchway and Charlton Hayes Community Association)

**Absent:** Cllr B Hopkinson

**Members of the Public:** 0

#### **25/02/20- No 1 To receive and accept the apologies for absence**

The committee accepted apologies from Cllrs E Gordon (holiday), T Bathe-Taylor (prior engagement and T Scott (working)

#### **25/02/20--No 2 Declarations of Interest**

The Chairman stated that any member having a disclosable pecuniary interest in a matter to be discussed should declare it during the meeting as specified in the Code of Conduct required by the Localism Act 2011 Section 27 and should leave the room while the matter was discussed.

#### **25/02/20--No 3 To approve the minutes of the Planning & Transport committee meeting held on 28<sup>th</sup> January 2020 and to note any issues.**

**RESOLVED:** Unanimously agree the minutes and these were signed by the chairman.

#### **25/02/20--No 4 To consider any planning applications or licensing requests and agree any actions.**

The committee made **no objections** to the following planning applications:

- a) [P20/02575/ADV | Display of 1 no. non-illuminated mesh printed banner sign. | Land South Of Hayes Way Aerospace Bristol Patchway South Gloucestershire BS34 5BZ](#)

The committee **objected** to the following application due to the lack of infrastructure around Patchway to support this many new vehicles.

- b) [P19/16741/F | Formation of a temporary car park for up to 2,000 vehicles and bus, taxi, park and ride, pick up and drop off areas on the eastern end of the former Filton Airfield. | Land At The Former Filton Airfield South Gloucestershire](#)

The committee noted an email from YTL surrounding changes to their existing planning application for the first phase of housing. It was proposed to level out the housing space creating more accommodation. The committee raised no objections subject to adequate parking and cycle storage. There should also be a provision for electrical vehicles.

#### **25/02/20--No 6 To note that the date of the next meeting will be on 24<sup>th</sup> March 2020.**

Noted.

**The meeting closed at 19:10**